



INDIANA PAINT HORSE CLUB  
indianapainthorseclub@gmail.com



## INPHC BOD MEETING MINUTES

Feb 11, 2019

President Tony Truex called the BOD meeting of INPHC to order at 7:02 pm. In attendance were:

Tony Truex  
Robin Robinett  
Pauli Crull  
Larry Murfitt  
Susan Amich  
George Smith  
Denise Thompson  
Adora Truex  
Candis Mullen  
Kitty Rex  
Victor Payne  
Diane Gage  
Taryn Cobbs  
Penny Kleinschmidt

### **Secretary's Report**

Robin moved to accept secretary's report as submitted. Larry 2nd. Motion passed

### **Treasurer's Report**

Robin moved to accept Treasurer's report as submitted. Larry 2nd. Motion passed.

### **Old/New Business**

The May POR show name will be Indiana Championship Extravaganza.  
May show fees were discussed.

Kenny Crull Memorial western pleasure class will have a \$25 entry fee.

May Show Budget was discussed

### **2019 Show Schedule**

May 18-19 Cloverdale 4 judge POR Show  
July 6 Renselear 2 judge  
**Aug 10-11 Edinburgh tentative 2 Judge**  
Aug 31-Sept 1 Paint Partners Gordyville, IL  
Zone Show Nov 8-10, Cloverdale

Kitty motioned to give a free stall away for the Indiana Championship Extravaganza on



# INDIANA PAINT HORSE CLUB

indianapainthorseclub@gmail.com



Facebook. In order to be entered for the drawing you must share post, tag a friend and like INPHC Facebook page. Denise 2<sup>nd</sup>. Motion passed.

There will be a box set up at shows to collect Tribute proof of purchase labels.

Pauli motioned to adjourn meeting. Kitty 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 8:42pm.



INDIANA PAINT HORSE CLUB  
indianapainthorseclub@gmail.com



The awards banquet will be December 1 at Celebrations Event Center in Kokomo. The board meeting will start at 10:00am with the Luncheon/Meeting/ Awards to start at 12:30.

The awards banquet menu was discussed. Tony will finalize menu choices with Celebrations.  
Taco Bar + Dessert \$9.00

Larry moved to have INPHC pay for banquet 2<sup>nd</sup> Susan motion passed

Paint Partners show results where discussed.

Hi Point awards were discussed. Amount for Hi Point awards will be tabled until the next meeting.

Next meeting will be Oct 21 @4:00pm

A motion to adjourn was made by Larry, George 2<sup>nd</sup>. Motion passed.